Minutes of meeting held on the 6th o November 2024

Present were, Einion Edwards, Prys Ellis, Dyfan Jones, Menai Hughes, Maria Roberts, Guto Jones, FFuon Williams, Llio Morris(chairman) and Cll Gwennol Ellis, apologies from John Jones. The previous minutes were signed as correct.

No declaration of interest to agenda.

Correspondence.

- [1] Uwchaled Education Centre letter asking for a donation towards the santa's grotto held in December. Cerrig fire service are willing to contribute too and the community council will also contribute to the value of £240.
- [1.] White Lion letter asking for a donation towards the bonfire night held on the 2^{nd} o November a the White Lion £150.00 was donated.
- [1.2] Governors at Cerrig y Drudion School letter received stating the school gate are only closed during school ours and there fore no need to worry with gaining access at any other time.
- [1.3] Conwy B council letter of thanks from letting the Uwchaled library to store their books during re furbishment of the library in Cerrig.
- [1.4] Conwy B Council letter received noting that the public toilet will close in Cerrig on the 14th of October.
- [1.5] Nan Owen letter of thanks for the donation received towards a bus for the Gofalaeth annual outing.
- [1.6] Conwy B Council letter asking for a donation towards the school summer play scheme 2025 it was decided to leave and discuss in our next meeting.
- [1.7] Conwy B Council final grant awarded for the feasibility studies £1,987.47. 10% was deducted.
- [1.8] Mark Roberts an invoice for the work carried out on the feasibility studies £2,484.38.
- [1.9] Conwy B Council an invoice for the summer play scheme held over the summer of 2024. £400.00 was paid.
- [2] Auditor Wales an invoice for the annual auditing of the council £200 was paid.
- [2.1] Scottish Power an invoice for electricity £21.68 was paid.
- [2.2] Emyr Mortimer an invoice for preparing the clerks wages. £39.00 was paid.
- [2.3] Ceir Cymru an invoice for the petrol for cutting the grass at new cemetery.£118.42 was paid
- [2.4] Glyn Lloyd Hughes an invoice for the grass cutting and upkeep of the new cemetery. £1,456.00 was paid.
- [2.5] Remembrance Sunday A wreath has been purchase by the clerk for £20.00, Llio Morris will be attending the service and lay the wreath on our behalf. It was note that Mrs Brenda Jones is retiring for her role as the poppy distributor after 35 years in service. A plant pot was presented to her as a thank you gift for her work from the community council. Also a letter of thanks was sent to Alan Jones for his work at the monument every year. Councillors to meet at 10 on Saturday to clear the leaves on the square for Sunday service.
- [2.6] Toilets the clerk to contact Mark Roberts to apply for grant to cover the solicitors costs when CBC will be transferring the toilets lease to the community council.
- [2.7] Cl Gwennol Ellis report it was noted that 17 people express their interest in renting houses/bungalow from Cartrefi Conwy after 5 houses/bungalows were up for renting in Uwchaled only 2 of these were eligible under their criteria to have a rented accommodation, it was then noted that the houses will be up for sale in the future. It was note that more volunteers for the community speed watch is needed in the village to carry out the voluntary service.

- [2.8] Conwy B Council the clerk to report the hedge that needs cutting at the footpath in Maes Aled. Also the hedge by Trem Eryri is obstructing the path too.
- [2.9] Mole in the cemetery it was note that a mole is present at the cemetery the clerk to make arrangement to catch.
- [3] Uwchaled Education Centre Menai and Prys will represent community council.
- [3.1] Interment fees received £700.00